From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: Re: Some People Didn"t Get Migrated Into the Google Groups pgc-forum
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 10:09:22 AM

Not sure | understand.

| believe some people weren't migrated. We noticed that. We have had lots signing up in the
recent days.

When you say only people accepted can view it, what do you mean? The archives? |think
that is the case. The archives are publicly viewable for group members. That was not the case
with the old system. Only NIST could view those archives. So it's not perfect, but it is better
than what it was.

Dustin

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 8:49:19 AM

To: internal-pqgc

Subject: Some People Didn't Get Migrated Into the Google Groups pgc-forum

| was told this on Twitter over the weekend; also, apparently only people accepted into the group
can view it so I’'m not sure how this is an improvement over the previous situation. We should fix this
whoever is admin of the group.

—Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
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